
State of Florida 

DATE: March 28, 2014 

Jluhlk~mria <trnmntimnttn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Curtis J. Williams, Office of Telecommunications /~ 
Docket No. 130221-TX- Document Filin 

Please file the attached emails in the correspondence file in Docket No. 130221-TX. The 
emails pertain to staff's request to Covista, Inc. to pay its 2013 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachments 

Cc: Bob Casey 
Beth Salak 

------------~- ------

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01380-14



Curtis Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Tracking: 

Ms. Wright, 

Curtis Williams 
Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:06 PM 
'Sunny Wright (swright@telecomcounsel.com)' 
Bob Casey 
RE: Covista - Docket No. 130221 

High 

Recipient 

'Sunny Wright 
(swright@telecomcounsel.com)' 

Bob Casey 

Delivery 

Delivered: 2/27/2014 3:06PM 

Read 

Read: 2/27/2014 3:23 PM 

We still have not received Covista's 2013 RAF payment. As a result, Covista's application requesting cancellation of its 
certificate remains open. Please let me know when the payment is made. Thank You. 

Curtis J. Williams 
Pubilc Utility Analyst 
Office of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Office: (850) 413-6924 
Fax: (850) 413-6925 
Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 4:31 PM 
To: Sunny Wright (swright@telecomcounsel.com) 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: FW: RAF Form for 2013 regarding Covista, Inc.'s RAFs due to process 2013 Voluntary Cancellation 

Hi Ms. Wright, 
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We have not received Covista's 2013 RAF Payment. As a result, Covista application requesting cancellation of its 
certificate remains open. Also, the deadline to make the RAF payment without penalty and interest is January 30, 2014. 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 11:31 AM 
To: 'Sunny Wright' 
Subject: RE: RAF Form for 2013 regarding Covista, Inc.'s RAFs due to process 2013 Voluntary Cancellation 

Will do. Thank You. 

From: Sunny Wright [mailto:swright@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Lance Steinhart; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: RAF Form for 2013 regarding Covista, Inc.'s RAFs due to process 2013 Voluntary Cancellation 

Good morning, Mr. Williams, 

I hope this email finds you well. I will follow-up with Covista today regarding their RAF Form. 

If I can be of any assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me on my direct line at 678-248-0466 or via email. 

Kind regards, 

Sunny Wright, Legal Assistant 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 
1725 Windward Concourse 
Suite 150 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
(770) 232-9200 (Phone) 
(770) 232-9208 (General Fax) 
e-mail: srollings@telecomcounsel.com 
www.telecomcounsel.com 

======================================================= 
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly 
Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Curtis Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: September 20, 2013 at 9:17:03 AM EDT 
To: <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com> 
Cc: Bob Casey <BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Toni Earnhart <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: RAF Form for 2013 regarding Covista, Inc.'s RAFs due to process 2013 Voluntary 
Cancellation 
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Per the e-mail below, Toni Earnhart informed you that Covista's 2013 RAF payment must be paid before 
the Commission can proceed with Covista's voluntary cancellation request. As of September 18, 2013, 
the Commission has not received Covista's 2013 RAF payment. 

Attached is the RAF Form that must be submitted, along with your 2013 payment. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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Curtis Williams 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 18, 2013 11:31 AM 
Curtis Williams 

Subject: RE: RAF Form sent 

Nothing in the RAF check deposits or on the RAF database shows money paid yet. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 4:13PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: RAF Form sent 

What's the status of Covista's RAF account? 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:30 AM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Bob Casey (BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Subject: FW: RAF Form sent 

For your files. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:30 AM 
To: 'lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com' 
Subject: RAF Form 

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) System. 

Attached document type: Microsoft Word 
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Curtis Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lance, 

Toni Earnhart 
Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:29 AM 
'lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com' 
Curtis Williams; Bob Casey 
RAF Form for 2013 regarding Covista, Inc.'s RAFs due to proicess 2013 Voluntary 
Cancellation 

In a separate email, I will be sending you the 2013 RAF return form for Covista, Inc., Florida Certificate No. 4771. 

Once the 2013 RAF return is completed and submitted to the Commission with the RAF payment, staff can continue 
processing the voluntary cancellation request. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fox 850-413-6533 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: Covista, Inc. RAFs Due 

Per our conversation, please contact Covista, Inc. regarding 2013 RAFs due. See Docket No. 130221-TX. Thanks. 
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